From: Chibike Nnorom

To: Lance MclIlhany; Adrian Loucks

Subject: RE: Question about website
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Got it. We can do that.

Kind Regards,

Chibike Nnorom

Senior Website Administrator.
Information Technology Services
Texas General Land Office

Email: chibike.nnorom@glo.texas.gov
Mobile: 469-534-4702

From: Lance Mcllhany <Lance.Mcllhany@GLO.TEXAS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 11:32 AM

To: Chibike Nnorom <Chibike.Nnorom@glo.texas.gov>; Adrian Loucks
<Adrian.Loucks@glo.texas.gov>

Subject: Re: Question about website

Hi Chibike,

We’re just looking for file storage essentially on the GLO site - like what we’ve done in
the past with other PDFs used in social. So something like: glo.texas.gov/aab-photo-
contest-rules.pdf

When people click the link, it just downloads or opens in a browser page. But not a
published link on the website.

Thanks,
Lance

From: Chibike Nnorom <Chibike.Nnorom@glo.texas.gov>
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 11:14 AM

To: Adrian Loucks <Adrian.lL oucks@glo.texas.gov>

Cc: Lance Mcllhany <Lance.Mcllhany@GLO.TEXAS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Question about website

Hi Adrian,
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Am sorry | missed this.

The requestis not clear. If we post an unpublished page, no one will be able to get to it except
we publish it.

Kind Regards,

Chibike Nnorom

Senior Website Administrator.
Information Technology Services
Texas General Land Office

Email: chibike.nnorom@glo.texas.gov
Mobile: 469-534-4702

From: Adrian Loucks <Adrian.Loucks@glo.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 3:26 PM

To: Chibike Nnorom <Chibike.Nnorom@glo.texas.gov>
Cc: Lance Mcllhany <Lance.Mcllhany@GLO.TEXAS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Question about website

Thanks for the response Chibike. Would it be possible to post an unpublished page that we
could link to? Something like glo.texas.gov/coastal/adopt-a-beach/photocontest.pdf?

Adrian Loucks
Adopt-A-Beach Statewide Coordinator
Texas General Land Office

adrian.loucks@glo.texas.gov
Office: 512-463-5057

From: Chibike Nnorom <Chibike.Nnorom@glo.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 2:09 PM

To: Adrian Loucks <Adrian.lLoucks@glo.texas.gov>

Cc: Lance Mcllhany <Lance.Mcllhany@GLO.TEXAS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Question about website

Hi Adrian,

Thanks for reaching out. The drupal is pretty much template based site. Am sorry we wont be
able to add that without development code-level work on the theme and template which will
take sometime.


mailto:chibike.nnorom@glo.texas.gov
mailto:Adrian.Loucks@glo.texas.gov
mailto:Chibike.Nnorom@glo.texas.gov
mailto:Lance.McIlhany@GLO.TEXAS.GOV
mailto:adrian.loucks@glo.texas.gov
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

From: Adrian Loucks <Adrian.loucks@glo.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 9:31 AM

To: Chibike Nnorom <Chibike.Nnorom@glo.texas.gov>
Cc: Lance Mcllhany <Lance.Mcllhany@GLO.TEXAS.GOV>
Subject: Question about website

Hi Chibike,

We will be running a photo contest soon on our social media outlets and we need to post a
PDF of the Rules for the contest on the AAB website somewhere so the social media sites and
share a link to the Photo Contest Rules.

Can we put a link on the AAB home page in this red circle area at the bottom of the main
landing page?:
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Adrian Loucks
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Adopt-A-Beach Statewide Coordinator
Texas General Land Office

Direct: 512-463-5057

Toll free in Texas: 877-TXCOAST (892-6278)
adrian.loucks@glo.texas.gov
www.TexasAdoptABeach.org

Mark your calendars for our 2026 cleanup dates!
February 6 — South Padre Island

February 7 — Coastal Bend

April 18 — Coastwide

September 19 — Coastwide

Want to help Texas beaches? Get our specialty license plate!
Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram for updates, or sign up via email!
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